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Kristen Chapman

From: Patricia A. Riley
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 6:49 PM
To: Kristen Chapman
Cc: Fred Allyn, III
Subject: America 250 Meeting
Attachments: Sticker 1.jpg; Sticker 2.jpg; Sticker 3.jpg; Sticker 4.jpg

Hi, 
 
I will be on vacation and will miss the next America 250 meeting on July 8th. 
 
I would like to report that I had contacted both Principals, Mark Westcott and Lisa Hunter.  They both expressed 
interest in having the students participate in the America 250 voting sticker contest.  Mark mentioned it is a tight 
schedule but that he can try to make it work.  I also made mention of tying in the roaming exhibits and pocket 
constitution contest.  I am still playing phone tag with Lisa to discuss further details.   
 
I also heard back from Adkins.  They can print stickers for us. We can order up to 4 custom stickers 
alternating.  They recently printed for the Town of Milford with the same idea.  Milford’s art is attached as 
examples.  I will work on getting prices upon my return. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Patty 
 

Patricia A. Riley, MCTC, CMC 

 
Town Clerk, Town of Ledyard 
Freedom of Information Officer 
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy. 
Ledyard, CT 06339 
(860) 464-3229 
town.clerk@ledyardct.org 
 
NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018  
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs 
CLOSED FRIDAYS 
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